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Dear Siw

Tn reply to yourletter of April :6ih regarding the
plugeing of the .lcueer well Sn 560 36g Ta TU lep He TU Ie

This is & rather tordy repiy tut { heve Lien LWkble
o find miyone e do this —oek until just resendly. i (ot in
toush with re Gusvon, & controotor sho does this kind of work
end he hee saresd to do this job for the selvage, proviving
he doesn’t book ocut hefors I aan get & sontrect with him, fe
sa:d Yo weull do 4% but nfier wia% 9 talked wlith a party that
el plure! comn vells in that pars of the sountry &.48 i waen®t
s8¢ gire he wente? to do 't. Althe ha said he wld fo thra ith
1t e he 52id I vouide

@ night heew to bug & few sacku ci ceusnt beiore the
3oL lg over but thet ehc:il not rm aver UiBe0u S (Elllu &t
the moot. ™ Jaston aorend $¢ furnish 15 sacks end 1 belleve
that w111 do e 0L, it it hadd to tell uatil e Liue e pudie
el. .lecse BAVive —o vwiat you think about this at onse aud 1 will
drew & eontreat with this rerty and ced tiis out of the wy pro-
vidinz 1t is all rizcht with you and dre Hilki8e sergaaliy 1 think
wn1g 15 8 good deal for us ce thay mey noi jeb very rust of that
pire out of the hole after it Bes been in there 80 lonce

Vory Lruly yours,

Je D¢ Thnter,

Stete vil & Ucs inspector.
0Cs S000rTO.
001 Sents Fe.



